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QUESTION 1

Which field is required when setting up a section in an RFX? 

A. Name 

B. Visible to Participant 

C. Description 

D. Prerequisite Value 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 2

What data collection template can be used to load/import data directly into SAP Ariba? 

A. RFY Data Collection Template 

B. Process design Matrix 

C. Custom Header Fields 

D. Eneblement Workbook 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 3

Which steps are required to set up a total cost term? Note: there are 3 correct answers to this question. 

A. Create a line item within the event 

B. Add each term to the event template 

C. Set the answer type and acceptable value for all non-numeric terms 

D. Access the sourcing Library for a list of approved terms 

E. Designate if the term is an adder, subtracter, multiplier, or percentage discount 

Correct Answer: ACE 

 

QUESTION 4

Which event timing is represented by the attached graphic? 
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A. Serial 

B. Parallel 

C. Dutch 

D. Staggered 

Correct Answer: D 

 

 

QUESTION 5

Your client wants to create automated approvals using the Sourcing Process Design Matrix workbook. Which fields are
required within the workbook? 

A. User ^V 

B. Condition 

C. Group 

D. Project group 

Correct Answer: BD 

 

 

QUESTION 6
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What SAP Ariba solution allows you to find new suppliers for future events? 

A. SAP Ariba Knowledge 

B. SAP Ariba Discovery 

C. SAP Ariba Connect 

D. SAP Ariba Supplier Lifecycle and Performance 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 7

When you manage event templates (rankjead bid, etc.) which of the following rule types controls the visibility of
participant information? 

A. Bid agreement rules 

B. Market feedback rules 

C. Supplier eligibility criteria 

D. Bidding rules 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 8

What are some of the responsibilities of a field consultant? 

A. Prepare and participate in weekly status meetings and ask/issue meetings 

B. Provide recommendations and best practice for configuration design; 

C. Load master data into the client test and production realms 

D. Work with the client to understand current business processes 

Correct Answer: BD 

 

 

QUESTION 9

In sourcing events, what features is available to automatically add content for a given category rather than manually
having the user add it on their own? 

A. Sourcing library 

B. Predecessor project 
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C. Commodity price escalation management 

D. Category attribute hierarchy 

Correct Answer: A 

 

QUESTION 10

What solutions are included in the SAP Ariba Strategic Sourcing Suite? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this
question. 

A. SAP Ariba Supplier Lifecycle and Performance 

B. SAP Ariba Buying and Invoicing 

C. SAP Ariba Spend Analysis 

D. SAP Ariba Contracts 

Correct Answer: AD 

 

QUESTION 11

What scoring field is used to dictate the weighting of a question within a specific section? Please choose the correct
answer. 

A. Weighty 

B. Target Grade 

C. Importance 

D. Overall Percentage 

Correct Answer: BD 

 

QUESTION 12

Which of the following import operations creates and modifies objects in the database using values in the data file? 

A. Deactivate 

B. Create 

C. Update only 

D. Load 

Correct Answer: D 
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QUESTION 13

Which of the following task types must the task owner manually mark as complete when they are created as a required
task? 

A. Negotiation; 

B. Approval 

C. ToDo 

D. Notification E. Review 

Correct Answer: ABC 

 

 

QUESTION 14

What prepackaged report shows the total awarded spend for a specific organization across all event types? 

A. RFI Report 

B. Supplier Participation Report 

C. Event Spend Summary 

D. Event Participation Summary 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 15

Which activity in the sourcing process takes place in SAP Ariba Sourcing? Please choose the correct answer. 

A. Monitor long-term supplier performance. 

B. Analyze supplier bids. 

C. Request periodic changes to supplier information. 

D. Negotiate contract terms. 

Correct Answer: B 
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